Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, July 25, 2017, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers, 75 Middle Street

Attendance (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections; Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health; Police Chief Richard Grimes; Fire Chief Keith Stark; Licensing Officer Edward Chase and Captain Justin Myers, Fire Prevention

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 2 PM.

APPLICATION OF **OLYMPIC PIZZA, INC**. FOR AN INCREASE OF SEATING ON THE COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE AT 15 UNION ST.

Mr. Richards stated the hearing was continued from the last meeting.

Mrs. Frannie Xerokostas stated they are expanding to the right of them and will be adding more Greek food. The Municipal Lot behind them was newly paved.

Mr. Richards stated everyone has a copy of the plan; abutters were notified and newspaper advertisement was publicized.

Mr. McCormack stated they would require a Health inspection prior to opening.

Mr. Richards announced the public hearing for comment.

Mr. Robert Montgomery Thomas, 848 Washington Street, spoke, wishing them continued success.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve an increase of seating on the Common Victualler license of Olympic Pizza, Inc. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPLICATION OF **THE ALUMNI 836 LLC** FOR A CHANGE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST ON THEIR ALL ALCOHOLIC RESTAURANT LICENSE, 836 WASHINGTON ST.

Mr. Richards stated everyone has a copy of the application for a change of beneficial interest of the LLC and on the liquor license.

Attorney Cavanagh represented The Alumni 836 LLC, stating there are no additional new members; Mr. Alexandros Kesaris has left the LLC.

Mr. Thomas came forward, stating he is two doors away. A change of hours of operation was approved; lately they seem to attract motorcyclists. They have been revving their motorcycles and it is not appreciated by the neighbors. If the establishment doesn't speak with their customers, he will be recommending a police detail.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the change of beneficial interest on the All Alcoholic Restaurant license of The Alumni 836, LLC at 836 Washington Street. Chief Stark seconded the

motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPROVALS

• Minutes: June 20, 2017

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the minutes. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Liquor Permit

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Liquor Permit for Food Truck Rodeos by Duxbury Blue Line Club, Inc. to be held at 495 Shea Memorial Boulevard, Union Point for the following dates: July 28^{th} from 6 PM – 11 PM, with a rain date of: July 29^{th} ; August 25, 2017, with a rain date of August 26^{th} ; and September 8, 2017, with a rain date of September 9^{th} . Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

• Meeting Schedule

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to schedule the next meeting for September 26, 2017 at 2 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CORRESPONDENCE

Notice of Hearing – ABCC Compliance Check – Stellenny Liquors, Inc. d/b/a Michael's Wine & Spirits, 461 Washington St.

Mr. Richards stated the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission Notice of Hearing was received for the file of Stellenny Liquors, Inc. d/b/a Michael's Wine & Spirits, 461 Washington St.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn the meeting at 2:10 PM. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa VanWinkle Recording Secretary

Approved:

Date:

Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections, Clerk